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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

INTER- OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING AND BUILDING 

ZONING DIVISION 

The Honorable Shelley Vana, Chair 
and Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

Jon MacGillis, ASL 
Zoning Division 

October 12, 2012 

Change in time for the December 5, 2012 Zoning BCC Hearings 

Please be informed that because the BCC members are invited to the Max Planck 
Florida Institute's official grand opening on December 5, 2012 at 10 a.m. The Zoning 
Hearing which was scheduled to start at 9 a.m. on the same day will be changed to 
start at 1:30 p.m. Our staff has contacted each Commissioner's office, and we have 
a quorum to conduct the hearings . 

Staff has also reserved December 7, 2012 for the continuation of the hearing should 
it be needed. If you have any questions, please contact me at 561-233-5234. 

JM/mmk 

C: Robert Weisman, County Administrator 
Verdenia Baker, Deputy County Administrator 
Rebecca D. Caldwell, Executive Director, PZ&B 
Robert P. Banks, Assistant County Attorney 
Lisa DelaRionda, Director Public Affairs 
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Wendy Hernandez, Zoning Manager, Community Development Section -Zoning 
Dorine Kelly, Customer Relations Manager, Zoning 
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